
FILED 2/8/2022 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 01127-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 8, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering 7?iU..J ]11;{!_ 

Docket No. 20210133-SU - Application for transfer of facilities of North 
Peninsula Utilities Corporation and wastewater Certificate No. 249-S to CSWR­
Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC in Volusia County. 

Please file the attached "DEP Consent Order Status Update" in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



From: Kane, Phil <Phil.Kane@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 11:36 AM 
To: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Smicherko, David <David.Smicherko@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: North Peninsular Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility Draft Consent Order OGC 
Case No: 20-1313 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
We have been in negotiations with the facility on a Draft Consent Order for North Peninsular 
Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF). The original Consent Order was sent to the 
facility on August 17, 2021. As a result of ongoing negotiations we are awaiting the response 
from the facility on the most current draft .  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, 
 
Dr. Phil Kane 
Environmental Specialist 
Central District 
3319 Maguire BLVD. Suite 232 
Orlando, Florida, 32803 
Phil.kane@FloridaDEP.gov 
407-897-4156 
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